From: Tim Payne

Sent: 11 May 2022 14:01

To: Planning - Planning@poole.gov.uk <planning.poole@bcpcouncil.gov.uk>
Subject: APP/22/00494/F

Fao — Nick Perrins

Further to your letter dated 10/05/2022 in respect of your reference APP/22/00494/F we would like
to respond as follows

Please find attached scaled drawing of the upstairs mezz as requested

Also | can confirm that there are no changes to the external space, the only changes are on the
mezzanine floor

| trust this is all that you require but please let me know if you need anything else?

Once you have calculated the fee please send me a link to payment, the effected area is
approximately 80m2

Regards
Tim

Tim Payne

Managing Director

rl' SO UTH COAST Head Office,

5 Nuffield Rd, Nuffield Industrial Estate,

Building Supplies ;...

BH17 0SS

@mn Phone. 01202 651 122

Mobile.
Email.

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate,
distribute or copy this e-mail.

Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system.

E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete,
or contain viruses.

The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission.

If verification is required please request a hard-copy version.
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